KRISLER BAILEY

972-697-8621

kbluke13@yahoo.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/krisler-bailey/

SUMMARY

Committed and passionate professional with over 15 years of experience in delivering quality instruction in higher education by evaluating student performance, developing & implementing multi-campus curriculum and assessments, and managing multiple projects. A self-motivated team player with an unquestionable work ethic and the ability to build strong relationships with students, faculty, and staff. Experienced with interaction with diverse populations and effective in both oral & written communication.

EDUCATION

University of North Texas, Denton, TX Master of Science, Major: Sociology Hofstra University, Hempstead, NY

Bachelor of Arts, Major: Sociology; Minor: Community Health

EMPLOYMENT

01/2013-present

Adjunct Instructor, The King's University, Southlake, TX

Courses taught: Introduction to Sociology (face-to-face and online) and Healthy Family Dynamics (Formerly The Spirit-filled Family)

- Assist 40-50 students per semester in achieving their academic goals
- Develop course objectives, link to larger program and institutional objectives
- Evaluate a minimum of 375 formal and informal student assessments per semester
- Manage student records (in Blackboard), including attendance and grades and submit to administration in a timely fashion

06/2018-12/2018

Teaching Assistant, Sociology - 10X Program, Strayer University Online

- Analyzed student activity within discussion boards and assessments; respond with appropriate feedback
- Communicated with students across 30 class sections at a distance via email, discussion boards, Live Engage
- Collaborated with teaching assistant team and lead instructor regarding best practices for addressing student needs across
- Assessed levels of student engagement and provide recommendations on how to increase engagement

08/2008-05/2017

Instructor of Sociology, Tarrant County College (TCC), Fort Worth, TX

Courses Taught: Introduction to Sociology (face-to-face and online), Team-taught Introduction to Psychology (Honors), Social Problems, Marriage and the Family, Transition to College Success

- Managed the classroom at the highest level of interest and efficiency working to ensure student success
- Increased course completion rates and decreased student withdrawal rates through the continuous pursuit of instructional effectiveness
- Assisted students in reaching academic goals by providing superior instruction

- Used various evaluation instruments to assess student progress, allowing more students to succeed in achieving desired goals
- Provided academic and personal counseling to students leading to continued development
- Managed student records (Blackboard & WebAdvisor) including attendance, grades, and correspondence with students

05/2005-08/2008

Southwest Regional Staffing Director, National Cheerleaders Association, Garland, TX

- Coordinated over 200 cheerleading camps in Louisiana, Arkansas, Oklahoma and Texas and helped increase the region's summer camp enrollment by over 1500 participants
- Created training materials for instructors/management staff to improve the quality of instruction
- Managed the regional budget for training meetings (\$40,000) and staff travel (\$60,000)
- Implemented and monitored NCA policies/procedures
- Hired and trained over 200 cheer instructors and camp management staff in proper cheer techniques and NCA policies & procedures
- Performed annual reviews of instructors/management staff and recommended promotion of instructors
- Supervised staff (20-250 people) at regional and national cheerleading championships

SERVICE WORK

05/2018-present	Member of the Professional Development Committee, The King's University (TKU)
05/2018-present	Adjunct Faculty Member at Large, TKU Faculty Senate
01/2018-05/2018	Reading Group Facilitator at Woodland Springs Elementary School
11/2015-05/2018	Secretary for the Faculty Senate at TKU
08/2016-04/2017	Member of the TCCD Sociology Critical Thinking Assessment Team
10/2014-04/2017	Record Keeper for the TCCD Sociology Academic Curriculum Team
10/2014-05/2016	Mentor to Students in the Bridge Program at TCC, Northwest
08/2012-05/2015	Facilitator for Tarrant County College-NW Campus New Student Orientation
06/2012-08/2012	Record Keeper for the STSC (Transition to College Success Course) Summer Project
01/2011-12/2011	Mentor to Students in the Academic Recovery Program
12/2011-05/2015	Record Keeper for STSC Academic Curriculum Team
12/2011-11/2014	Elected Community College Representative for the American Sociological
	Association's Section on Teaching & Learning; Served on Membership Committee
10/2011	Member of the Selection Committee for the Chancellor's Exemplary Teaching Award
03/2010-05/2011	Student Focus Group Committee Member
02/2010-05/2011	District Planning & Mapping Committee Member